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ALABAMA
Addendum No. 2

To: Pre-Bid Conference Attendees

From: Roger Washington
City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department

Re:  Sullivan Park & Langan Ball Park —
Structural Retaining Wall and Grading Improvements
Project #PR-020-22

Date: March 20, 2024

This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Request for Quotes for the above
referenced project, dated March 14, 2024. Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No.
2 and all subsequent Addenda, if any, in the space provided on the Bid Form(s). Failure to
do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

General:

Item 1. Question: Will the City and/or Consultant provide CAD drawings for assistance
with bidding?

Response: The City, nor the City’s Consultant, will provide CAD drawings for
bidding, but can provide them to the contractor after award and a contract has
been executed.

Clarifications: N/A

Forms and Specifications: N/A

Drawings: N/A
RFI’s: N/A
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